Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Simon

Please see attached and advise, which are the item you looking at to remove?

stanley@eurokars.com.sg
Tuesday, 13 March 2018 9:38 AM
Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); KKLau; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto);
jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg

RE: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017

EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

NO:12 SUNGEI KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 ) ELROKARS
FIMALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

MSIG INSURANCE SINGAPORE P/L MAME MS WINMIE MOK WP 14798

4 SHENTON WaY #21-01 ADDRESS ! 10 PULASAN ROAD EMCESS :

SG¥ CENTRE 2 #0207 DATE: 28-Now-17

SINGAPORE D58807 SINGAPCRE 424378

ATTN. ! MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96364546 ﬂN'II.EHAM =] Br?msu:

Fay =

VEH MO SFUB238Y DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 6360 2445

CHASSIS NO : WRWHES HI0TE25313 MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : NI COOFER F55 DATE REG.: 12-Dec-14  |POLICY NO. :

MATURE EF WEKE
5/NO Parts Descrigtion
any REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUNMPER M5112.7.380.004 b 77286 | 5 772.86
4 REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOLDER BH 1 M51.12.7.403.266 5 48.78B | 5 4E.78
3 REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOLDER LH 1 M51.12.7.403.267 5 48.78 | & 4578
4 |REAR BUMPER SPDILER 1 M51.12.7.380.030 5 5 25454
5 REAR BUMPER BLIND RIVET 4 BADT.14.7.411.141 £ 1302 | 5 13192
i |REAR WHEEL ARCH LH 1 M51.77.7.318,829 4 35.28 | & 55.28
7 |REAR BUMPER FOGLAMP CHROME i M51.12.7,365.737 5 3 §2.10
i |SPORT RIM 1 M36.11.6.855.111 b 960.78 | 5 950,78
3 |SPOAT RIM CAP 1 M136.13.6.857.149 5 5 30.42
1 |REAR SEMSOR GASKET a B56.20.9.283.203 ] 23.76 | 5 13.76
TOTAL PARTS 5 138416 | 5 2,341 32
s
TOTAL PARTS COST % 1,964.16 | & 7,341.32

() ELROKARS GROUP

Thanks and regards

Stanley Ngu
Manager




Body & Paint Division

Eurokars Group of Companies

(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Mini, Mazda, McLaren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 63602845

Fax: +65 63602899

From: Stanley Ngu

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 9:07 AM

To: 'Simon Ho (LKKAuto)' <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017

Dear Simon
| will look into it and revert to you.
Dear Jessica

Please assist to take this file out and investigate on the rear bumper damaged.

(%) ELROKARS
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

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) [mailto:SimonHo@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:49 PM

To: Stanley Ngu <stanley@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017

Dear Stanley,

As spoken to you last Friday during our tele-conversation regards to the above.



The damaged on the rear bumper shown on the photos was repairable , thus we need your personal attention
to assist to look into the matter.

FYI, our client opinion of this matter is the hairline scratched on the rear bumper are within repair.

Much appreciated for your kind assistant in this matter.

Looking forward to hear your favourable reply soonest possible.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: simonho@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




